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o #15.000 required to reisburse funds for Wer inercese on salaires

guch netion ae 18 nececpary.

April 6th, 1919,

¢e¢ Board oif Contrel,
sramento, California.

Attention, Mr. Marshall De Hotle:

sear Bir;
Your communiestion of April £nd at hand referring to

and parchase of trsctor, and repe ted by your Mr., Dermott as
apparent need.

A8 you ere probably aware there are no funds in our support 2
acpropriastion end the deficit in the salsries sppropristion which i
in view of the past ametione of your office would seem Lo necessitate
gsome stotement &s to the part of $13,000.00 which your EBoard infends
to anllow, a8 also your instructions as to its distribution. i

I would like to suggest a correction to the statement in your ¢
communicat ion that there is an enrollment of 105 students. :
present onrollment of full course work ie 100 students but to this
ghould be added 125 short course students. lir. Dermott did not
receive this iaformation from me but aspparently from some one ¥
familiar only with students taking a fullecourse. In view of the
asbove correction you willdoubtless agree that the prosent e@lary
pay roll is nol excessive. ; A

I am referring & copy of this communication mqmﬂu a8
copy of your letter to the Board of Trustees and will cndeavor
to obtsin u meeting lmmedisiely following your reply v

. mAioh f§ meswshsy Ta erder that t

Vixy'truly yours ;
Celifornis Polytechnic School,
By R.¥. Ryder,

birector. .
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¥r. Dermot hee juet returned with & Showing of an

sparent need of {13,000 to complete your fisoal year. It

18 impoesible for us to grant this and we have ocut from the
1iet brought in by him the followlng expenses;

You ask for $400 tiree ard tubes; cut it %o $200.
Do not send purchase requisit ions for Lhe following item:
Gultivator §66; corn planter $40; romd grader ,200; silsge autter
$250; four horse Fresno $50; wolding machine $160; Ford truck

36568; typewriter {50.

We note that you 14ist one sdditi onal agricultural instructor.
we do not see our way clear to provide Shie at thie time for two
months snd & half work, He do not ses the nmecessity of comple ting -
8ll your farm fencing before the firet of July and went that i
to & line fence and omit cross fences in order to save a8 mugh a8
possible from this expense. | i 0

is grossly in excess of what W
work is weil ed and we
gome reduction in that expenss.

e ha wst written to the members of your board sdvis ‘
0k d to thn%

them of this commuhisation to you and have gxXpresse
rative need of the sirictest economy due to the faet that

the expense of condueting the hospitals and prisons is so goﬁ
that without their ecooperation wo %ill not be able to complete

our biennium. .
¥indly advise us of your cooperation in these mﬂgrb.

yery truly yours
(signed) larshall De Kotte

¢Chairman
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AFRIL 12, 1919,

State Board of Control,
Sacramento, Cslifornia.

Gentlenen:
Replying %o your compunioation of April 8th consersing

the case of Imlu I, Rumsey, on the matter of her s&l ary
contract for this year please be advised a8 followe;

Higs Numsey hae been given sll a&llowsuces puarenteed by
her conbract.

Her contract for the prior year, 1917-19V18 galled for an
incresse of two hundred dollars if appointed for the year
1916-1919 which inorease she has received.

A%t the BDoard of Trustees meeiing of yovomhar 9th, 1918,

ghe contonded that in addition to this §£00,00 inerease she
$160,00 war inerease, um 8 m:cx fm roape

aauirca of &350.06. 5&1: tha Trustees after aue aena&dnrativ;
deried, believing that if §150.00 temporsry increase was sufficent
for the other inst:uctors, then $£00,00 permanent inercase should
be sufficlent for iise Rumoey. i
Thig is our uMcritlnﬂng of the caee referred to :m m
letter. We will be yla&atﬂ to enlarge on this case further ir
you will indicate the points upoen whzoh information u desired.
Very trulx yours,
¢alifornia Polyteehnie Sehool,

By Ri. Ryder,




STATE BOARD OF COBTROL Q4@”"§§7
i
SACRAMEETO, CALLPORNIA |
April 8, 1919,

galifornias Polytechnic fechool,
san Lmis Obispo, Californis.

Gentlemeons

We would be very pleased o have you write us fully

6onccm1ng the case of Luln 1. Bumsey, end the matter of

galary contract for this year, {ndicating to us whether
given all of the sllowances permitted the other

her
Mise Rumusey was
instructors at the zchool. |
Very truly yours,
STATE BOARD OF CUHTROL,
soting Hecretary.
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